Upshur County Commission
Meeting Agenda

Location: Upshur County Courthouse Annex

If you prefer to participate by telephone, please dial 1-408-650-3123 Access Code: 272
564 045 to enter the conference call

Date of Meeting: February 25, 2021

9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes:
e February 18, 2021

9:15 a.m. Bid opening, presentation and award—2021 Special Service Vehicle * Page 4-5
9:45 a.m. Nate Kennedy, Consulting Engineer for Kennedy Forest Management Services — Approval and

signature of the Oscar Sayre property Timber Sale Request for Proposals, Prospectus and
Agreement. *

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval:

1.

2.

Approval and signature of 2021 Board of Review and Equalization (BORE) meeting minutes. *

Correspondence from Nelson Sayre on behalf of Emerald Automotive requesting to be placed on the
Upshur County Wrecker Rotation List for emergency towing services. * Page 6

Consider Application for Community Use of Buildings, Equipment and Grounds filed by Aaron and Tasha
Harris on behalf of the Tri-County Champion Drive Sale. This organization is requesting use of the 4-H /

FFA Pavilion on Saturday, April 24, 2021 to conduct a livestock sale for local producers. * Page 7
Consider Resignation of Employee * Under separate cover

Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code

Correspondence from Sheriff Virgil D. Miller requesting the employment of Kirsten D. Howes as Tax
Deputy, effective March 1, 2021. *
Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code 86-9A-4 Under separate cover

Correspondence from Sheriff Virgil D. Miller requesting the transfer of Russ Warner from fill-in Court
Security Officer to part-time Court Security Officer, effective March 1, 2021. *
Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code 86-9A-4 Under separate cover

Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports
or Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests
for Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility
Maintenance Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend
Meetings, Request for Day(s) Off, Remote Work Request(s).



For Your Information:

(Certain ltems May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

1. Correspondence from Carol J. Smith, County Clerk, regarding the 2021-2022 Public Utility Values.

2. Public Notices:

a)

Page 8-20
Newsletters and/or Event Notifications:
b) Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:

e Upshur County Fire Board, Inc. February 16, 2021 Page 21
e Upshur County Public Library February 17, 2021 Page 22
e Upshur-Buckhannon Health Department March 4, 2021 Page 23-24

Meeting Minutes:
e Upshur County Public Library Board November 18, 2020 Page 25-26
e Tennerton PSD January 13, 2021 Page 27-28
e Upshur County Safe Structures & Sites January 14, 2021 Page 29

Enforcement Board

e Upshur County Fire Board January 16, 2021 Page 30

Meetings:

e 03/02/21 5:00 p.m. Elkins Road PSD

e 03/02/21 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD

e 03/04/21 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD

e 03/04/21 7:00 p.m. City Council of Buckhannon

e 03/04/21 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD

e 03/08/21 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Family Resource Network

e 03/08/21 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority

e 03/08/21 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board

e 04/12/21 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board — Lewis Co.

e 03/09/21 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD

e 03/04/21 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health

e 03/17/21 7:00a.m. Upshur County Development Authority — Full Board

e 03/10/21 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Senior Center Board

e 03/10/21 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau

e 03/09/21 7:00 p.m. Warren District VFD

e 03/04/21 3:00 p.m. Adrian PSD

e 03/10/21 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD

e 03/11/21 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Enforcement Board

e 03/11/21 7:30 p.m. Buckhannon VFD

e 03/08/21 4:00 p.m. Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority

e 03/18/21 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Youth Camp Board

e 03/14/21 6:00 p.m. Washington District VFD

e 03/15/21 12:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce
e 03/17/21 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Public Library Board

e 03/19/21 10:00 a.m. Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development Council
e 03/23/21 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.



03/23/21 5:00 p.m. UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board 3
03/10/21 7:00 p.m. Ellamore VFD
03/17/21 12:00 p.m. Lewis Upshur LEPC

e 03/10/21 1:15p.m. Upshur County Farmland Protection Board
e 03/29/21 7:00 p.m. Upshur County Fire Fighters Association
e 03/10/21 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Farm Bureau

04/26/21 12:00 p.m. Region VII Planning and Development Council
03/12/21 11:00 a.m. Region VI Local Elected Officials

3. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:
e Upshur County Fire Board, Inc. (Linn Baxa — 6/30/2020) — Fire Association Representative
e Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority (unexpired term -- 6/30/2021) — City Representative
e  Buckhannon-Upshur Parks and Recreation Advisory Board (unexpired term —06/30/2021) — City Representative

***1f you are interested in serving on an Upshur County board, please submit your letter of interest to the
Commission Office at 91 W. Main St., Suite 101, Buckhannon, WV 26201 or trperry@upshurcounty.org.
Upcoming term expirations are listed in this section of the agenda; however, letters of interest can be submitted
at any time. Letters of interest for boards that do not currently have a vacancy will be held until a vacancy
occurs. Please note that submitting a letter of interest does not guarantee appointment. ***

4. Budget Hearing Schedule
The Commission will hold budget hearings at the Upshur County Administrative Annex on the following
dates. For a detailed list of meetings, please contact Carrie L. Wallace at clwallace@upshurcounty.org.
e Monday, March 15% beginning at 9:00 a.m.
e Tuesday, March 16™ beginning at 9:00 a.m.
e Wednesday, March 17t beginning at 9:00 a.m.
e Thursday, March 18% beginning at 1:00 p.m.
e Friday, March 19™ beginning at 9:00 a.m.
e Monday, March 22" beginning at 1:00 p.m.

Tabled Items
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission
March 4, 2021 --- 9:00 a.m.
Upshur County Courthouse Annex

**The Commission Meeting on March 11, 2021 has been CANCELLED**


mailto:trperry@upshurcounty.org
mailto:clwallace@upshurcounty.org

Request for Bids
2021 Special Service Vehicle

The Office of the Upshur County Commission is requesting sealed bid proposals for the
above referenced purchase located at the Upshur County Administrative Annex, 91 W Main
Street, Suite 101, Buckhannon, located in Upshur County, West Virginia. Minimum
specifications for bid are available upon request to clwallace@upshurcounty.org.

Dealers must provide a quote for a basic police package, including heavy duty alternator,
battery, and suspension. Vehicle must be available immediately.

The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to award the bid for the vehicle based
upon certain criteria, including but not limited to, submitted bid price, estimated time of
completion, proximity to the Upshur County Courthouse, references and/or any other
factor determined to be in the best interest for the purchase of the vehicle.

Any and all sealed bids must be received no later than 4 p.m. on
February 22, 2021 at the following address:

Office of the Upshur County Commission
Sealed Bid - Police Vehicle
91 W Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Sealed bids received by the above deadline will be opened, reviewed, and read aloud by the
Upshur County Commission at 9:15 a.m. on Thursday, February 25, 2021.

The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to reject any and all bids, in whole or in
part, and waive any informality during the bidding process.

APPROVED

21

1ALl A A
1AN 2 4
SN L0 L1

o v - U

UP%QHH COUNTY CO%N
Publish 1/30/2021 and 2/6/2021 KISt ?




VEHICLE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS

2021 Special Service Vehicle

XL 4x4

3.5L EcoBoost V6 Engine

Exterior / Black

Rear View Camera

Transmission / 10 Speed Auto
Front/Rear Independent Suspension
Power Train / Heavy Duty

Power Steering with EPAS

Brakes / 4 WHL Disc/ABS

Traction Control

Air Conditioning

Power Windows

AM/FM Single CD

Full Size Spare Tire

Wheels / Heavy Duty, 17” Steel Wheel
Projection Beam Halogen Headlamp
Seating / Front Cloth Bucket Seats
Airbags / Front and Side, Safety Canopy
SOS Post Crash Alert Systemn
Warranty / 3 Years - 36,000 Miles



EMERALD AUTOMOTIVE

1939 Old Elkins Rd.
Buckhannon, WV 26201 77
304-516-0558 S FEp /

February 12, 2021
Upshur County Commission
Upshur County Administrative Annex
91 West Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201
To Whom it May Concern,

| write today to formally request to be placed on the Upshur County Wrecker
rotation list for emergency towing services. Enclosed, please find copies of my valid cab

card, current medical examination card and current CDL operator’s license.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter. If you have any questions

or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Nelson Sayre

Enclosures
CC: Upshur County E911 Communication’s Center



UPSHUR COUNTY ~ APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY USE OF BUILDINGS, EQUIPMENT AND GROUNDS

INSTRUCTIONS:
1. All information must be furnished before application can be processed.
2. Application must be filed with the County not less than ten (10) working days before intended use.

Organization /4 Cﬁtmﬂ//l /A{LW’? s @wt L (e Location Requested (—{} [ / f 12 7)&(»&0"

Address Date Application Filed 2’/ 22{202i
Contact Person /? avbn / T?l’m #xm\ Office Phone j 5 L 208
(Present Duration of Rental) /

Address. Home Phone_ (¢! 3- & 240

s

o
Date(s)/Time(s) of Activity_|__ f hU” 4& \f APM [ 7 LHh

|
Type of Activity ( x\,()\’h\()ﬁ ; ﬂ\ /Fw \oml l)\/DCU»( 01y /Fﬁ (,/u/kH/W ﬁ Dichioy :/D%‘/Mﬂ%

Special Equipment Desired: ﬂ\(\\f\ﬂ

Names of Performing Groups (if not your group)

The undersigned and the above-named organization, jointly and severally, agree to be responsible for the terms of this agreement, including the
payment of all expenses associated with the event, damages to premises and further agree to indemnify and hold Upshur County, its agents,
servants, and employees harmless from any legal liability, injury or damage to any person or property in connection with the use of the County
property. The undersigned certifies that he/she has read and understands the rules and regulations of the Upshur County for Community Use of
County Property and that such rules and regulations will be enforced. The Upshur County must be named as an additional insured on the
Organization's general liability policy with a minimum $1,000,000 limit of general liability coverage. A Certificate of Insurance naming the Upshur

County Commission as an “additional insured” must be provided with this application.

m&r@?\ U2

Name of Group/Organization Slgnature of Cont#ct Person Position Date

Certificate of Insurance Attached Yes/No
County Named Add’l Insured Yes / No

i 7 ) 1 24T i g f\' %
et '/Pyo\,\/p I c/aP:j of goerd  (NSUranc

Expiration Date

Following the activity, a facility/grounds
inspection will occur. The renter is
responsible for any damage or vandalism that
did occur during the duration of the activity.

Approved Disapproved

Approved By:



CARroOL J. SMITH
UprsaUR CoUNTY CLERK

Upshur County Courthouse
40 West Main Street, Room 101 « Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201
Telephone: (304) 472-1068 « Fax: (304) 472-1029

February 22, 2021

Upshur County Commission
91 West Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Re: 2021-2022 PUBLIC UTILITY VALUES
Dear Honorable Commissioners:

West Virginia Code §11-6-13, assigns the State Auditor the responsibility of
certifying to each County Commission the apportion values of public utility
property located within their county. The Statute further states that the Clerk of

the County Commission shall certify such values to the school districts and
municipalities.

Pursuant to the aforementioned Statute, please be advised that the
apportionment value in Upshur County has decreased for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

VALUATION DECREASE FROM LAST YEAR
$ 125,921,105 $ 12,552,883

| have enclosed a copy of the reports provided by the Office of the West
Virginia State Auditor.

Sincerely,

(ot

Carol J. Smith
Upshur County Clerk

Enclosures

o Dustin W. Zickefoose, Assessor
City of Buckhannon
Upshur County Board of Eduga

upshurcounty.org inquiry.upshurcounty.org



9

Page 213 of 240

RPUB003 WEST VIRGINIA STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE 2/16/21 5:34 PM
ALLOCATION OF ASSESSED VALUES
UPSHUR COUNTY
2021
COMPANY CLASS1 CLASS34&4 TOTAL
UPSHUR COUNTY
APPALACHIAN & OHIO RAILROAD 0 991,523 991,523
AT&T MOBILITY LLC 0 246,074 246,074
BEECH MOUNTAIN RAILROAD CO 0 378,276 378,276
CARLINES 0 4,694,682 4,694,682
COLUMBIA GAS TRANSMISSION LLC v 48,341,532 48,341,532
CSX TRANSPORTATION INC 0 26,096,009 26,086,008
DOMINION ENERGY TRANSMISSION INC. 0 228,460 228,460
EQUITRANS LP 0 135,881 135,881
EXCEPTIONS 0 8,562 8,562
FEDEX EXPRESS 0 1,338 1,338
FRONTIER WEST VIRGINIA INC 0 3,007,228 3,007,228
HOPE GAS INC 0 393,625 393,525
LUMOS NETWORKS LLC 0 505,806 505,806
LUMOS NETWORKS OF WEST VIRGINIA INC 0 113,669 113,569
MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC 0 1,151 1,151
MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SERVICES LLC 0 3,073 3,073
MONONGAHELA POWER COMPANY - ELECTRIC 0 25,423,107 25,423,107
MOUNTAINEER GAS COMPANY 0 662,288 662,288
PEOPLES GAS WV, LLC 0 86,014 86,014
SHENANDOAH PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS CO 0 1,265,118 1,255,118
SPRINT NEXTEL WIRELESS 0 206,917 206,917
WINDSTREAM KDL, INC 0 1,667 1,667
DISTRICT TOTALS 0 112,781,800 112,781,800
BUCKHANNON
APPALACHIAN & OHIO RAILROAD 0 323,323 323,323
AT&T MOBILITY LLC 0 2,088,212 2,088,212
CELLCO PARNERSHIP - WVARSA1 &2 0 334,081 334,051
CITYNET WEST VIRGINIALLC 0 90,770 90,770
COLUMBIA GAS TRANSMISSION LLC 0 89,047 89,047



10

Page 214 of 240

RPUB003 WEST VIRGINIA STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE 2116121 5:34 PM
ALLOCATION OF ASSESSED VALUES
UPSHUR COUNTY
2021
COMPANY 'CLASS1 CLASS 3 & 4 TOTAL
BUCKHANNON
CSX TRANSPORTATION INC 0 150 150
EXCEPTIONS 0 8,562 8,562
FRONTIER WEST VIRGINIA INC 0 1,811,604 1,811,604
HARDY CELLULAR TELEPHONE COMPANY 0 1,225,669 1,225,669
HOPE GAS INC 0 19,226 19,226
MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC 0 244 244
MCI METRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION SERVICES LLC 0 495 495
MONONGAHELA POWER COMPANY - ELECTRIC 0 6,447,199 6,447,199
MOUNTAINEER GAS COMPANY 0 619,358 619,358
SPRINT NEXTEL WIRELESS 0 81,153 81,153
WV PAGING 0 242 242
DISTRICT TOTALS 0 13,139,305 13,139,305
COUNTY TOTALS 0  125921,105 125,921,105



BARBOUR COUNTY
BELINGTON
JUNIOR

PHILIPPI
BERKELEY COUNTY
HEDGESVILLE
MARTINSBURG
BOONE COUNTY
DANVILLE
MADISON
SYLVESTER
WHITESVILLE
BRAXTON COUNTY
BURNSVILLE
FLATWOODS
GASSAWAY
SUTTON

BROOKE COUNTY
BEECH BOTTOM
BETHANY
FOLLANSBEE
WEIRTON - BROOKE
WELLSBURG
WINDSOR HEIGHTS
CABELL COUNTY
BARBOURSVILLE

HUNTINGTON - CABELL

MILTON
CALHOUN COUNTY
GRANTSVILLE

2020
Class 3 4

39,959,694
5,855,459
710,240
4,850,922
143,182,475
2,606,190
39,489,943
118,877,100
2,402,788
9,026,758
282,164
1,150,614
100,049,665
8,289,225
2,641,145
5,179,971
5,063,128
71,208,052
726,963
1,743,988
6,297,472
12,030,845
6,859,020
598,550
232,121,161
13,518,049
178,248,256
8,288,072
61,314,124
2,003,102

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
39,959,694
5,855,459
710,240
4,850,922
148,182,475
2,605,190
39,489,943
119,977,100
2,402,788
9,025,758
282,164
1,150,614
100,049,665
8,289,225
2,641,145
5,179,971
5,063,128
71,208,052
726,963
1,743,988
6,297.472
12,030,845
6,858,020
598,550
232,121,161
13,518,049
178,248,256
8,288,072
61,314,124
2,003,102

New Old Report

Class 1

OOODocoooooooooooooocococoocoo

Page 1 of 10

2021
Class 3 4
39,943,363
5,062,517
663,587
3,909,747
155,093,670
2,476,848
38,937,067
133,246,811
2,670,579
8,468,414
324,704
1,145,695
94,140,689
7,178,207
2,703,042
6,591,931
5,667,855
70,839,207
702,743
1,434 872
5,867,964
11,823,494
6,055,446
575,980
247,364,706
10,779,668
185,074,918
7,484,717
179,343,793
1,941,025

Total
39,943,363
5,062,517
683,587
3,908,747

155,093,670

2,476,848
38,837,067
133,246,811
2,670,579
8,468,414
324,704
1,145,695
94,140,689
7,178,207
2,703,042
6,591,931
5,667,855
70,839,207

- 702,743
1,434,872
5,807,964
11,823,494
6,055,446
575,880
247,364,706
10,779,668
185,074,918
7,484,717
179,343,793
1,941,025

2021 Class 1

Old

0
0
c
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
]
0
0
0
0
1)
c
0
0
0
Q
)
0
0
o
g
0
0
0
0

New

11

2021 Class3_4

Old
39,943,363
5,062,517
683,587
3,900,747
148,182,475
2,476,848
38,937,067
119,977,100
2,402,788
8,468,414
282,164
1,145,695
94,140,689
7,178,207
2,641,145
5,179,971
5,063,128
70,839,207
702,743
1,434,872
5,807,964
11,823,494
6,055,445
575,980
232,121,161
10,779,668
178,248,256
7,484,717
61,314,124
1,941,025

New

0

o]

0

a
6,911,195
0

0
13,269,711
267,791
0

42,540

o

0

0

61,897

1,411,960
604,727

)
o
0
0
0
0
0

15,243,545
o]

6,826,662

0
118,029,669
o



CLAY COUNTY

CLAY

DODDRIDGE COUNTY
WEST UNION

FAYETTE COUNTY
ANSTED

FAYETTEVILLE

GAULEY BRIDGE
MEADOW BRIDGE
MONTGOMERY - FAYETTE
MOUNT HOPE

OAK HILL

PAX

SMITHERS - FAYETTE
THURMOND

GILMER COUNTY
GLENVILLE

SAND FORK

GRANT COUNTY

BAYARD

PETERSBURG
GREENBRIER COUNTY
ALDERSON - GREENBRIER
FALLING SPRINGS
LEWISBURG

QUINWOOD

RAINELLE

RONCEVERTE

RUPERT

WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS

2020
Class 3_4

40,853,959
1,773,522
239,706,000
3,846,442
254,289,558
2,872,377
5,600,547
2,034,429
1,980,332
5,034,285
5,517,133
32,686,029
819,893
2,272,466
517,346
82,305,271
4,629,912
187,124
549,259,557
858,033
3,854,299
108,933,515
1,729,874
1,312,085
10,382,111
1,180,049
3,858,660
5,452,105
1,609,316
7,837,687

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
40,953,959
1,773,522
238,706,000
3,846,442
254,289,558
2,872,377
5,600,547
2,034,429
1,980,332
5,034,285
5,517,133
32,686,029
619,893
2,272,466
517,346
82,305,271
4,629,912
187,124
548,259,557
858,933
3,954,299
109,933,515
1,729,874
1,312,085
10,352,111
1,180,049
3,858,660
5,452,105
1,609,316
7,837,687

New Old Report

Class

Page 2 of 10

1

ODOOOGOOOOOOOOOQDOOOOOOOOOOOOO

2021
Class 3_4
42,061,288
1,759,647
319,448,875
3,827,334
264,029,666
2,780,127
13,453,993
1,858,542
1,804,765
4,263,848
5,214,537
20,623,275
819,064
2,879,868
534,060
73,021,299
3,397,168
190,500
522,475,234
827,410
3,820,541
112,911,594
1,644,992
1,628,509
10,035,718
1,153,953
3,933,754
5,407,571
1,628,154
7,256,578

Total
42,061,288
1,759,647
319,448 875
3,827,334
264,029,666
2,780,127
13,453,993
1,858,542
1,904,765
4,263,848
5,214,537
20,623,275
819,064
2,879,868
534,080
73,021,299
3,397,168
190,500
522,475,234
827410
3,820,544
112,911,594
1,644,992
1,628,508
10,035,718
1,153,953
3,933,754
5,407,571
1,628,154
7,256,578

2021 Class 1

Old

0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
V)
0
0
0
o
o
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
o

New

0
0
0
0
0
Y
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
o
0
0
0
i
0
0

12

2021 Class3_4

Ofd
40,953,959
1,759,647
239,708,000
3,827,334
254,289,558
2,780,127
5,600,547
1,858,542
1,904,765
4,263,848
5,214,537
20,623,275
819,064
2,272,466
517,346
73,021,299
3,397,168
187,124
522,475,234
827,410
3,820,541
109,833,518
1,644,992
1,312,085
10,035,718
1,153,053
3,858,660
5,407,571
1,609,316
7,256,578

New
1,107,329
0
79,742,875
0
9,740,108
0
7,853,446

2,978,079
0

316,424
0

0]

75,094

0

18,838

0



HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
CAPON BRIDGE
ROMNEY

HANCOCK COUNTY
CHESTER

NEW CUMBERLAND
WEIRTON - HANCOCK
HARDY COUNTY
MOOREFIELD
WARDENSVILLE
HARRISON COUNTY
ANMOORE
BRIDGEPORT
CLARKSBURG

LOST CREEK
LUMBERPORT
NUTTER FORT
SALEM

SHINNSTON
STONEWOQOD

WEST MILFORD
JACKSON COUNTY
RAVENSWODb
RIPLEY

JEFFERSON COUNTY
BOLIVAR

CHARLES TOWN
HARPERS FERRY
RANSON
SHEPHERDSTOWN

2020
Class 3_4
193,458,292
1,505,376
6,105,344
46,524,051
5,077,103
4,179,367
27,797,164
287,121,773
4,569,136
1,208,241
583,205,098
498,911
29,133,940
76,655,289
2,836,220
1,748,327
3,628,714
5,670,989
5,266,675
3,996,083
2,347,806
177,298,836
11,063,282
10,521,955
143,793,334
806,916
9.316,975
3,678,679
5,496,865
3,858,375

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
193,458,202
1,505,376
6,105,344
46,524,051
5,077,103
4,179,367
27,797,164
287,121,773
4,569,136
1,208,241
583,205,098
498,911
29,133,940
76,655,289
2,836,220
1,748,327
3,628,714
5,670,989
5,266,675
3,996,083
2,347,806
177,298,836
11,063,283
10,521,955
143,793,334
806,916
9,316,975
3,678,579
5,496,965
3,858,375

New Ofd Report

Class

Page 3 of 10

1

ODOOOOOOOOOQOOODOOOOOOOOOOODOO

2021
Class 3_4
185,413,191
1,516,724
5,967,089
46,965,597
4,791,904
3,725,546
26,292 446
255,065,621
4,428,272
1,514,898
541,857,055
549,774
28,721,984
68,428,694
2,893,241
1,852,334
2,600,264
5,718,629
6,140,000
2,833,955
3,324,262
262,393,016
10,813,995
12,170,157
142,227,318
895,502
8,351,515
3,049,962
5,494 377
3,475,443

Total

185,413,191
1,516,724
5,967,089

46,965,597
4,791,904
3,725,546

26,202,446

255,065,621
4,428,272
1,514,808

541,857,055

549,774
28,721,984
68,428,694

2,893,241
1,952,334
2,600,264
5,718,629
6,140,000
2,833,955
3,324,262

262,393,016

10,813,995

12,170,157

142,227 318

895,502

8,351,515
3,049,962
5,494,377
3,475,443

2021 Class 1

Oid

0
0
0
1)
0
o)
0
o
¢
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
)
0
0
0
Y
0
0
0
0
0
o
o
0

New

0
0
0
0
0
¢
0
0
0]
0
c
¢
0
0
0
0
)
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
¢
o
0
0
o
0

13

2021 Class3_4

Qld New
185,413,191 ¢]
1,505,376 11,348
5,967,089 0
46,524,051 441 546
4,791,904 o
3,725,548 o
26,292 445 0
255,065,621 0
4,428,272 0
1,208,241 306,657
541,857,055 o]
498,911 50,863
28,721,984 0
68,428 694 o]
2,836,220 57,021
1,748,327 204,007
2,600,264 0
5,670,989 47,840
5,266,675 873,325
2,833,955 0
2,347,806 976,456
177,298,836 85,094,180
10,813,995 0
10,521,955 1,648,202
142,227,318 o
806,916 88,586
8,351,515 0
3,049,962 0
5,494,377 0
3,475,443 0



KANAWHA COUNTY
BELLE

CEDAR GROVE
CHARLESTON
CHESAPEAKE
CLENDENIN
DUNBAR

EAST BANK
GLASGOW
HANDLEY
MARMET

MONTGOMERY - KANAVWHA

NITRO - KANAWHA
PRATT
SAINT ALBANS

SMITHERS - KANAWHA
SOUTH CHARLESTON

JEFFERSON
LEWIS COUNTY
JANE LEW
WESTON
LINCOLN COUNTY
HAMLIN

WEST HAMLIN
LOGAN COUNTY
CHAPMANVILLE
LOGAN

MAN

MITCHELL HEIGHTS
WEST LOGAN

2020
Class 3_4

882,115,737
4,323,022
2,519,188

334,399,302
2,720,655
9,400,525

18,626,398
2,253,453
1,423,262
6,874,602

10,605,290
1,810,981

10,431,992
1,037,059

25,033,370

69,252
39,925,392
0

185,011,072

1,724,980
12,668,338
96,802,146

4,983,708

1,498,072

107,939,848

3,286,928

14,696,858
2,581,039
284,306
350,570

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
882,115,737
4,323,022
2,519,188
334,399,302
2,720,655
9,400,525
18,626,398
2,253,453
1,423,262
6,874,602
10,605,290
1,810,981
10,431,992
1,037,059
25,033,370
69,252
39,925,382
0
185,011,072
1,724,980
12,568,338
96,802,146
4,983,708
1,489,072
107,939,848
3,286,928
14,696,858
2,581,039
284,306
350,570

New Old Report

Class

Page 4 of 10

1

OOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOODO

2021
Class 3_4
843,157,045
3,583,767
2,856,447
301,016,853
2,443,192
7.161,457
12,607,617
2,331,853
1,628,646
8,109,473
11,820,830
2,333,152
16,306,269
1,090,439
20,040,085
77.041
50,310,285
0
164,174,704
3,863,182
9,425,297
95,743,254
2,837,999
1,620,546
108,394,267
3,149,785
13,710,457
2,407 159
277,878
383,580

Total
843,157,045
3,583,767
2,856,447
301,016,853
2,443,192
7,161,457
12,607,617
2,331,853
1,628,646
8,109,473
11,820,830
2,333,152
16,306,269
1,090,438
20,040,095
77,044
50,310,285
0
164,174,704
3,863,182
9,425,297
95,743,254
2,837,999
1,520,546
108,394,267
3,149,785
13,710,457
2,407,159
277,878
383,580

2021 Class 1

Old

0
0
Y
¢
0
Y
Q
0
0
0
0
0
0
0]
0
04.
o
o
0
0
0
¢
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0

New

aQ
0
0
Q
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
¢
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
Q

14

2021 Class3_4

Old
843,157,045
3,583,767
2,519,188
301,016,853
2,443,192
7,161,457
12,607,617
2,253,453
1,423,262
6,874,602
10,605,290
1,810,981
10,431,992
1,037,059
20,040,095
69,252
39,925,392
0
164,174,704
1,724,990
9,425,297
95,743,254
2,837,999
1,489,072
107,939,848
3,149,785
13,710,457
2,407,159
277,878
350,570

New

¢

0

337,259

0

0

0

0

78,400

205,384

1,234,871

1,215,540

522,171

5,874,277

53,380

0

7,789

10,384,893

0

¢

2,138,192
0.

0

0

21,474

454 419

o]

0

0
o
33,010



MARION COUNTY
BARRACKVILLE
FAIRMONT
FAIRVIEW
FARMINGTON
GRANT TOWN
MANNINGTON
MONONGAH
RIVESVILLE
WORTHINGTON
WHITE HALL
PLEASANT VALLEY
MARSHALL COUNTY
BENWOOD
CAMERON

GLEN DALE

MC MECHEN
MOUNDSVILLE
WHEELING - MARSHALL
MASON COUNTY
HARTFORD
HENDERSON

LEON

MASON

NEW HAVEN

POINT PLEASANT
MCDOWELL COUNTY
ANAWALT
BRADSHAW

DAVY

2020
Class 3_4
139,098,049
1,642,669
95,593,144
1,944,965
1,623,501
1,670,655
4,831,997
2,565,664
3,615,106
1,517,103
2,879,528
4,133,589
977,802,305
3,022,801
43,037,041
2,450,517
1,518,151
16,660,613
636,392
308,036,086
811,045
863,301
852,524
1,063,099
1,556,402
5,761,495
201,523,899
232,400
2,979,675
380,314

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
139,098,049
1,642,669
95,593,144
1,944,965
1,623,501
1,670,655
4,831,997
2,565,664
3,615,106
1,517,103
2,879,528
4,133,689
977,802,305
3,022,801
43,037,041
2,450,517
1,518,154
16,660,613
636,392
308,036,086
811,045
863,301
852,524
1,063,099
1,556,402
5,761,495
201,523,899
232,400
2,879,675
380,314

New Old Report

2021
Class 1 Class 3_4
128,653,716
1,615,643
84,862,486
1,949,879
1,380,530
1,582,283
4,569,240
2,358,544
3,390,468
1,488,285
2,785,175
3,901,203
958,628,866
3,051,176
34,203,168
2,124,730
1,473,195
15,099,166
584,365
297,327,760
831,969
776,786
833,296
1,021,021

5,651,743
185,805,882
718,519
1,304,678
2,496,454

OOOOODODODOOOOOOOODOODOOOOOOOD

Page 5 of 10

1,666,351 .

Total
128,653,716
1,615,643
84,862,486
1,949,879
1,380,530
1,592,283
4,569,240
2,358,544
3,390,468
1,488,285
2,785,175
3,801,203
958,628,866
3,051,176
34,203,168
2,124,730
1,473,195
15,099,166
584,365
297,327,760
831,969
776,786
833,296
1,021,021
1,556,351
5,651,743
185,805,882
718,519
1,304,678
2,496,454

2021 Class 1

Ofd

0
0
]
0
0
G
0
0
a
0
0
0
0
0
0
4]
o
0
0
4]
0
0
0
G
0
o
0
0
0
0

New

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
aQ

15

2021 Class3_4
old New
128,653,716 0
1,615,643 0
84,862 485 0
1,944,965 4,914
1,380,530
1,592,283
4,569,240
2,358,544
3,390,468
1,488,285
2,785,175
3,901,203
958,628,866
3,022 801 28,375
34,203,168
2,124,730
1,473,195
15,099,166
584,365
297,327,760
811,045 20,924
776,786
833,296
1,021,021
1,556,351
5,651,743
195,805,882
232,400 486,119
1,304,678 0
380,314 2,116,140

o 0O 0O O O o O o o

O O O o o

o o o 9o o o



GARY

IAEGER
KEYSTONE
KIMBALL.
NORTHFORK
WAR

WELCH
MERCER COUNTY
ATHENS
BLUEFIELD
BRAMWELL
MATOAKA
QAKVALE
PRINCETON
MINERAL COUNTY
CARPENDALE
E1LK GARDEN
KEYSER
PIEDMONT
RIDGELEY
MINGO COUNTY
DELBARTON
GILBERT
KERMIT
MATEWAN
WILLIAMSON

MONONGALIA COUNTY

BLACKSVILLE
GRANVILLE
MORGANTOWN

2020
Class 3 4

2,393,661
3,718,332
300,593
1,255,852
2,334,408
3,207,602
12,266,639
174,057,876
1,467,359
67,466,445
1,984,887

0

3,612,836
22,543,621
52,209,510
20,596
988,512
13,398,652
1,992,393
1,798,816
182,952,497
1,849,604
2,017,096
2,637,363
3,622,089
27,731,252
238,442,813
1,030,536
1,976,190
71,402,728

West Virginia State Auditor’s Office

Total
2,393,661
3,718,332

300,593
1,255,852
2,334,408
3,207,602

12,266,639
174,057,876
1,467,359
67,466,445
1,984,887

0

3,612,836
22,543 621
52,209,510
20,596
988,512
13,398,652
1,992,393
1,798,816
182,952,497
1,849,604
2,017,096
2,637,363
3,622,089
27,731,252
238,442,813
1,030,536
1,876,190
71,402,728

New Old Report

Class 1

OOOODDooooooooocoooooooooooooo

Page 6 of 10

2021
Class 3_4
2,417,351
5,461,511
1,882,021
1,650,999
2,404,838
2,863,335
8,044,432
175,918,256
1,315,455
74,637,449
1,984,191
0
3,730,483
23,888,924
54,718,767
21,863
998,681
12,962,523
2,035,634
1,663,801
185,731,868
1,890,502
2,929,240
2,659,360
3,712,884
28,076,728
235,457,341
1,218,252
2,894,356
§7.570,412

Total
2,417,351
5,461,511
1,882,021
1,650,989
2,404,838
2,963,335
8,044 432

175,918,256
1,315,455
74,637,449
1,994,191

0

3,730,483
23,888,924
54,718,767
21,863
998,681
12,962,523
2,035,634
1,663,801
185,731,968
1,890,502
2,929,240
2,658,360
3,712,884
28,076,728
235,457,341
1,218,252
2,894,396
57,570,412

2021 Class 1

Old

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o]
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0

New

o
0]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
o
0
G
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

16

2021 Class3 4

Old
2,393,661
3,718,332

300,593
1,255,852
2,334,408
2,963,335
8,044,432

174,057,876
1,315,455
67,466,445
1,884,887

0

3,612,836
22,543,621
52,209,510
20,596
988,512
12,962,523
1,992,333
1,663,801
182,852 497
1,849,604
2,017,096
2,637,363
3,622,089
27731,252
235,457,341
1,030,536
1,876,190
57,570,412

New
23,690
1,743,179
1,581 428
395,147
70,430

0

o)
1,860,380
0
7,171,004
9,304

0

117,647
1,345,303
2,509,257
1,267
10,169

0

43241

0
2,779,471
40,898
912,144
21,997
80,795
345476

0

187,716
918,206
]



STAR CITY
WESTOVER

MONROE COUNTY.
ALDERSON - MONROE
PETERSTOWN

UNION

MORGAN COUNTY:
BATH

PAW PAW

NICHOLAS COUNTY
RICHWOOCD
SUMMERSVILLE .
OHIO COUNTY
BETHLEHEM
CLEARVIEW
TRIADELPHIA
VALLEY GROVE
WEST LIBERTY
WHEELING - OHIOQ
PENDLETON COUNTY
FRANKLIN
PLEASANTS COUNTY
BELMONT

ST. MARYS
POCAHONTAS COUNTY
DURBIN

HILLSBORO
MARLINTON
PRESTON COUNTY
ALBRIGHT

Class 1

OOOOOODOOOOOQDOOOOOOOODOOODOOO

2020
Class 3_4
2,319,366
7,318,326
43,137,11
1,246,771
2,526,137
2,179,315
52,531,908
6,720,776
4,958,536
75,537,127
5,410,042
10,493,593
58,973,172
4,768,864
292,262
2,142,923
1,170,470
1,104,797
58,502,794
216,425,675
2,559,680
90,040,705
3,157,383
5,583,169
43,278,402
469,075
1,321,456
3,757 547
188,624,669
3,740,498

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
2,319,366
7,319,326

43,137,11
1,246,771
2,526,137
2,179,315

52,531,908
6,720,776
4,958,536

75,637,127
5,410,042

10,493,593

58,973,172
4,768,864

292,262
2,142,923
1,170,470
1,104,797
58,502,794
216,425,675
2,558,680

90,040,705
3,157,383
5,583,169

43,278,402

469,075
1,321,456
3,757,547
186,624,669
3,740,498

New Old Report

Class

Page 7 of 10

DOOOOOODOQOOQQOOOOOOOOOQODOOOO

1

2021
Class 3_4
2,477,168
7,471,276
43,558,296
1,247 617
2,313,769
2,009,753
54,300,812
5,589,933
5,322,332
60,574,991
4,243 941
13,136,562
57,329,958
4,378,571
281,426
1,952,413
1,034,025
1,040,789
53,563,305
122,706,073
2,648,120
65,401,756
3,153,323
5,326,508
40,159,458
320,205
1,141,855
3,676,085
179,925,392
1,452,310

Total
2,477,168
7,471,276

43,558,296
1,247,617
2,313,769
2,099,753

54,300,812
5,589,833
5,322,332

60,574,991
4,243,941

13,136,562

57,329,958
4,378,571

281,426
1,852,413
1,034,025
1,040,789
53,563,305
122,706,073
2,648,120

65,401,756
3,153,323
5,326,508

40,159,458

320,205
1,141,855
3,676,085
179,925,382
1,462,310

2021 Class 1

Old

¢
0
0
V]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
¢
0
0
0
0
o
0
¢
¢
0
0
¢
0

New

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Y
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
Y

17

2021 Class3_4

Old
2,319,366
7,318,326

43,137,101
1,246,771
2,313,769
2,099,753

52,531,908
5,589,933
4,958,536

60,574,991
4,243,541

10,493,593

57,328,958
4,378,571

281,426
1,952,413
1,034,025
1,040,789
§3,663,305
122,706,073
2,559,680

65,401,756
3,163,323
$,326,508

40,159,458

320,205
1,141,855
3,676,085
179,925,392
1,452,310

New
157,802
151,950
421,185

846

0

Y
1,768,904
0

363,796

0

0
2,642,969

o O O 0O O 0O o o

88,440

GOOOOOOOO



BRANDONVILLE
BRUGETON MILLS
KINGWOOD
MASONTOWN
NEWBURG
REEDSVILLE
ROWLESBURG
TERRAALTA
TUNNELTON
PUTNAM COUNTY
BANCROFT
BUFFALO
ELEANOR
HURRICANE
NITRO - PUTNAM
POCA

WINFIELD
RALEIGH COUNTY
BECKLEY
LESTER
MABSCOTT
RHODELL
SOPHIA

RANDOLPH COUNTY

BEVERLY
ELKINS
HARMAN
HUTTONSVILLE
MILL CREEK
MONTROSE

2020
Class 3_4

9,575
2,989,853
9,139,845
2,352,875
3,105,279
1,706,470

10,200,908
6,917,092
3,460,143

461,686,385
674,685
1,629,053
1,521,715
9,578,078
4,267,932
3,764,854
3,727,626
230,368,439

40,290,797
1,692,117
2,274,786

0
1,872,908
232,297,570
1,126,024
18,517,563
412,193
673,348
2,578,121
737,103

Woest Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total
9,575
2,989,853
9,139,845
2,352,875
3,105,279
1,706,470
10,200,908
6.917,092
3,460,143
461,666,385
674,685
1,629,053
1,521,715
9,678,078
4,267,932
3,764,854
3,727,626
230,360,438
40,290,797
1,602,117
2,274,786
0
1,872,908
232,297,570
1,126,024
18,517,563
412,193
673,348
2,578,121
737,103

New Old Report

Cilass 1

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o]
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
o
0}
Y
0
0
0
0

Page 8 of 10

2021
Class 3 4
11,089
2,202,839
8,178,086
2,731,382
3,126,203
1,425,176
10,417,404
6,603,989
3,842,341
504,648 915
528,468
1,717,026
887,646
8,611,205
3,227,336
3,766,327
3,011,117
231,673,317
38,344,650
1,423,877
2,248,910
0
1,850,121
161,810,511
1,080,573
15,678,223
364,826
680,145
2,445,492
559,330

Total
11,099
2,202,839
8,178,086
2,731,382
3,126,263
1,425,176
10,417,404
6,603,989
3,842,341
504,648,915
528,468
1,717,026
887,646
8,611,205
3,227,336
3,766,327
3,071,117
231,673,317
38,344,650
1,423,877
2,248,910
Q
1,850,121
161,910,511
1,080,573
15,678,223
364,826
680,145
2,445.492
558,330

2021 Class 1

Old

0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
Q
0
Q
0
0
¢
o
o
o
0
0
Y
0
0
o]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

New

18

2021 Class3 4

Old

9,575
2,202,839
8,178,086
2,352,875
3,105,279
1,425,176
10,200,908
6,603,989
3,460,143
461,686,385
528,468
1,629,053
887,646
8,611,205
3,227,336
3,764,854
3,071,117
230,368,439
38,344,650
1;423,877
2,248,910
o
1,850,121
161,910,511
1,080,573
15,678,223
364,826
673,348
2,445 492
559,330

Now
1,524

0

0
378,507
21,14

0
216,496
o
382,198
42,962,530
0
87,973
0
0
0
1.473
o
1,304,878

O O o 0O 0O o O o0 o

6,797



WOMELSDORFF
RITCHIE COUNTY
AUBURN

CAIRO
ELLENBOROQ
HARRISVILLE
PENNSBORO
PULLMAN

ROANE COUNTY
REEDY

SPENCER
SUMMERS COUNTY
HINTON

TAYLOR COUNTY
FLEMINGTON
GRAFTON

TUCKER COUNTY
DAVIS

HAMBLETON
HENDRICKS
PARSONS

THOMAS

TYLER COUNTY
FRIENDLY
MIDDLEBOURNE
PADEN CITY - TYLER
SISTERSVILLE
UPSHUR COUNTY
BUCKHANNON
WAYNE COUNTY

2020
Class 3 4

454,406
73,700,935
37,959
1,413,573
1,218,576
1,584,460
1,365,572
196,464
82,552,314
666,836
5,640,447
98,898,021
14,576,051
91,158,295
4,506,701
16,644,843
50,883,789
2,771,461
366,357
379,679
3,268,430
1,861,388
77,381,422
1,105,759
1,988,826
2,353,263
4,339,585
118,242,876
20,231,112
318,316,359

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

Total

454 406
73,700,935
37,959
1,413,573
1,218,576
1,584,460
1,365,572
196,464
82,552,314
666,836
5,640,447
98,898,021
14,576,051
91,158,295
4,596,701
16,644,843
59,883,788
2,771,461
366,357
379,679
3,268,430
1,861,388
77.381,422
1,105,759
1,988,826
2,353,263
4,339,585
118,242 876
20,231,112
318,316,359

New Old Report

Class

Page 9 of 10

1

QOOOOOODOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOD

2021
Class 3 4
449,556
123,741,287
43,067
1,231,348
1,029,509
1,720,817
1,199,869
180,276
121,479,971
554,731
5,147,341
81,564,780
18,306,943
88,790,260
4,317,661
15,870,414
57,713,468
2,519,785
351,940
364,482
3,143,227
1,715,979
81,155,760
1,093,898
1,988,119
2,661,358
4,538,160
112,781,800
13,138,305
321,140,136

Total

449 556
123,741,287
43,067
1,231,348
1,028,509
1,720,817
1,199,869
190,276
121,479,971
554,731
5,147,341
81,564,780
18,306,943
88,790,260
4,317,661
15,670,414
57,713,458
2,519,785
351,840
364,482
3,143,227
1,715,979
81,155,760
1,093,898
1,988,119
2,661,358
4,538,160
112,781,800
13,139,305
321,140,136

2021 Class 1

Old

0
Q
0
0
0
G
0
o]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

New

0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
a
o
0
¢
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

19

2021 Class3_4

Old
449,556
73,700,935
37,959
1,231,348
1,029,508
1,584,460
1,199,869
190,276
82,552 314
554,731
5,147 341
81,564,780
14,576,051
88,790,260
4,317,661
15,670,414
57,713,468
2,519,785
351,940
364,482
3,143,227
1,715,979
77,381,422
1,093,898
1,988,119
2,353,263
4,339,585
112,781,800
13,138,305
318,316,359

New

0
50,040,352
5,108

o

0

136,357

0

0
38,927,657
0

0
0
3,730,892

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

3,774,338
0

0

308,085
198,575

0

0
2,823,777



2020

Class 1 Class 3_4 Total
CEREDO 0 3,838,523 3,838,523
FORT GAY 0 1,417,264 1,417,264
HUNTINGTON - WAYNE 0 6,085,610 6,085,610
KENOVA 0 16,005213 16,005,213
WAYNE 0 4,646,862 4,646,862
WEBSTER COUNTY 0 20044655 29,044,655
CAMDEN-ON-GAULEY 0 262,751 262,751
COWEN 0 1,699,704 1,699,704
WEBSTER SPRINGS 0 4,340,273 4,340,273
WETZEL COUNTY 0 370,588,390  370.588,390
HUNDRED 0 709,066 709,066
LITTLETON 0 0 0
NEW MARTINSVILLE 0 9,003,963 9,003,963
PADEN CITY - WETZEL 0 3,068,488 3,068,488
PINE GROVE 0 1,274,734 1,274,734
SMITHFIELD S 0 664,759 664,759
WIRT COUNTY 0 43870808 43,870,808
ELIZABETH 0 2,350,443 2,350,443
WOOD COUNTY 0 132705183 132,705,183
NORTH HILLS 0 157,008 157,008
PARKERSBURG 0 69136081 69,136,081
VIENNA 0 15870233  15870,233
WILLIAMSTOWN 0 8,221,230 8,221,230
WYOMING COUNTY 0 194,197,934 194,197,934
MULLENS 0 4,157 612 4,157,612
OCEANA 0 3,834,779 3,834,779
PINEVILLE 0 4,945,088 4,945,088
Totals 0 12,548,849,500 12,548,849,500

West Virginia State Auditor's Office

New Old Report

Class 1

G
o
0
o
0
it
0
¢
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
¢
0
0
0
0
4
a

2021
Class 3_4
3,832,644
1,261,739
5,586,618

- 16,143,863

4,584,299
27,350,396
269,856
1,716,268
5,440,350
331,866,477
684,072

0

8,504,877
3,017,324
1,366,882
750,279
83,307 237
2,175,802
131,308,587
12,708,504
53,931,875
14,977,163
5,871,927
189,675,425
4,159,217
3,686,690
4,820,320

Total
3,832,844
1,261,739
5,586,618

16,143,863 ~

4,584,299
27,350,396
269,856
1,716,268
5,440,350
331,866,477
684,072

0

8,504,877
3,017,324
1,366,882
750,279
83,307,237
2,175,802
131,308,587
12,708,504
53,931,875
14,977,163
5,871,827

189,675,425

4,159,217
3,686,690
4,820,320

0 12,437,317,215 12,437,317.215

Page 10 of 10

2021 Class 1

Old

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Q
o
8]
0
¢
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

New

20

82048

2021 Class3 4
Old New
3,832,644 0
1,261,739 0
5,586,618 0
16,005,213 138,650
4,584,299 0
27,350,396 0
262,751 7.105
1,699,704 16,564
4,340,273 1,100,077
331,866,477 0
684,072 0
0 0
8,504,877 0
3,017,324 0
1,274,734
664,759 ' 85520
43,870,808 39,436,429
2,175,802 0
131,308,587 0
157,008 12,551,496
53,031,875 0
14,977,163 0
5,871,927 0
189,675,425.
4,157,612 1,605
3,686,690 0
4,820,320 0



21
Notice of Meeting

3¢ 3 o s e e ok 3k ol 30 ok ik e e ol ke ok e ok ok ol ol e ok ke R ok o ok ke e ek ok e ok ol o e el e ol ol 3 o o K K ol o o ok ol o ol o ol o o i ok o ok kR ok ok ok
for

Upshur County Fire Board, Incorporated
{Statutory Corporation per Chapter 7 Article 17 of the WV Code)

Location: Upshur County Administrative Annex, Suite 101, 91 W. Main Street
Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021
Time: 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Approval of Minutes—-January 19, 2020
Public Questions/Comment Period

Report from Fire Fee Clerk on Collections and/or Operational Procedures
e Cumulative report

Financial Matters/Items

» Bank Statement---Checking Account Balance as of 01/31/2020---$107,825.48

» Disbursement from Chief Tax Deputy for January-—TBD prior to meeting
Payment of Bills/Invoices _

*Software Systems-—-monthly maintenance—invoice # 34653----5228.00

*Upshur County Commission—reimbursement--—-postage paid by Tax Office---July-October 2020---548.19

Discussion/Approval of 2" Disbursement of 2020 Fire Fee Funds
Review/Approval of 2021 Insurance Renewal from WVCoRP
Review and Approval of Corrective Tickets and Exoneration requests .

Other ltems/Matters to Consider

Date of Next Meeting---March 16, 2021---Adjournment



UPSHUR COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, February 17, 2020, 4:00 p.m.

Agenda

L ‘Call to Order

i, Reading/Approval of Minutes

. Review/Approval of Monthly Financial Repart
v, Librarian’s Report — see attachment

V. Unfinished Business
A. 2020-2025 Strategic Plan Progress

Vi, New Business

A. Ramp Dinner Preparations {discussion of changes due to .

COVID, etc.}
B. Closure requests
1. Annual Service Center Day — March 23 (with
March 30™ as a backup date)
2. Ramp Dinner-Aprii 23" {Early closure if needed)
C. Approval of 2020 Audit

Vil. Friends of the Library update — Ann Slaughter
VIIL Setting date of next Board meeting

IX. Adjournment

22



23
Our Health Department is for !

Board of Health Meeting Agenda
Thursday, March 04, 2021
6:00pm

A. Callto Order
A.1 Moment of Silence
A.2 Pledge to the Flag of the United States of America

B. Recognized Guests

C. Consent Agenda
C.1 Approval of the January 04, 2021 Minutes.

D. Financial Report — Melinda Law

E. Departmental Reports
E.1 Environmental - Chris Garrett, RS
E.2 Nurse Director — Sue McKisic, RN
E.3 Medical Director — Dr. Joseph Reed
E.4 Threat Preparedness Report — Patty Thrasher
E.5 Administrator’s Report — Sue McKisic, RN

F.  Harm Reduction Program — Report from Laura Jones, Milan Puskar Health Right

G. Correspondence & Information
G.1 COVID-19 Updates

H. Strategic Issues for Discussion and / or vote
H.1 Hiring of Sanitarian with ELC Grant monies, in process of this
H.2 Emergency Conditions / Inclement Weather Policy

H.3 Orion estimate for Advertising and helping bring people into compliance during COVID-
19 Pandemic.
H.4

I. Board Member Comments and Announcements
1.1 Larry Carpenter
1.2 Amy Queen
.3 Suzi Talbott
1.4 Kessa Thorpe

15 North Locust Street | Buckhannon WV 26201 | 304-472-2810 | Fax 304-472-2945 | upshurhealthwv.com



J. Board Chairman Comments and Announcements
K. Executive Session - As needed

L. Adjournment

24

POSTED: 02/18/2021



Upshur County Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
November 18, 2020

25

The regular meeting of the Upshur County Public Library Board of Trustees was held on Wednesday, November 18, 2020
at the library, Board members in attendance were Cardl Smith, John Haymond, Kenna Leonard, and Katie Loudin. Also
in attendance were Paul Norko, Director; Beth Rogers, Assistant Director; and Connie Cutright, Business Manager.
Absent was Linda Riegel.

The minutes of the October 21, 2020 meeting were abproved an a motion made by Carol and seconded by John.

The financial reports were accepted on a motion made by Carof and seconded by Katie. Connie mentioned that our fund
balance is higher at the end of October due to receipt of the 3" quarter County Commission and Board of Education
funds as well as the quarterly GIA funds from the State for our library and il thirteen affiliates.

Carol inquired as to the status of the account through State Farm. Connie stated that the U.S. Bank representative had
passed the signature issue on to her supervisors, They have not gotten back to us, it has been almost five weeks. One
possible solution would be to have Dennis Xander sign a check to close the account as he is the only person currently on
the account that is still in Upshur County. In going through some old documents, Connie said she believes the funds in
the State Farm account are donations from Virginia Bly Hoover and Hazel Hoover Snyder to start a trust fund (52,000.00)
and another $5000.00 bequeathed to the library upon Virginia Hoover's death, When the funds were transferred from
8ank One to Ameriprise, the Friends of the Library transferred $6,184.22 that they had invested at Ameriprise to the
trust fund. When the funds were moved to State Farm in June 2009, it was no longer called a trust fund. Connie also
noted that although a federal identification number had been issued to the trust, she has not found any of the original
trust papers that have signatures. ‘

Director’s Report ~ see written report
Additions:
e We have recelved confirmation that we were awarded a $5,000.00 Rotary Grant for landscaping
the parking lot, :
« The due date for the Strategic Plan has been extended untii March 31.
¢ Paul and Beth will not be visiting Belington tomorrow due to COVID 19 issues.

It was discussed and decided to form a committee to work on the Strategic Plan. The committee will include Katie,
Kenna, Paul, Beth, Connie, and a downstairs staff member. '

On a motion-made by Carol and seconded by Katie, the board approved opening at 11:00 a.m. on December 4 to allow
the staff to have a Christmas Brunch.

Paul asked for further guidance as to what metrics we would use to close to the public and go to curbside service, On a
motion made by Carol and seconded by Jahn, the following COVID 19 procedures were decided:
e Try to maintain building occupancy limits, ,
e Create a sanitation station providing hand sanitizer for the public and a notice stating COVID 19 symptoms and
to please leave if you are displaying any of the symptoms.
» The Library will remain open unless Gavernor Justice Issues a state wide shut down order and then we would go
to curbside service.

The Strategic Planning Committee will meet December 16" from 3:30-5.30 at the i
meeting in December. The meeting then adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
(i Gtz

Connie Cutright, Kenna Leon
Business Manager ' Board President

There will not be a trustees




MRS N s i A e n = e

Ingome
4020 - County Commission
4030 - Board of Education
4040 - Grant-n-Ald
4080 - WVLC Svcs, to Lib. (admin fees)
4160 - Other Grants
4230 - Unrestricted Gifts
4235 « Unrestricted - Ramp Dinner
4240 ' Restricted - Memorial/Gift Mat!
4310 - Interest
4420 - Coples/Fax
.uso * Fines .
4490 - Other fees-cards, JD, earbuds
4720 - Fundraisers

Total Incomea
Expense

6020 - Wages
6030 - FICA
6040 - Medicare

8050 - WV Publlc Employees Retirement

6060  Insurance (Employer Pald}
8061 - RHBT (Employer Paid)
6080 - WV Unemployment
6090 - Workers Comp.
6110 - Books

6112 - MemorlaVGift Materials
6140 - Perlodicais/Newspapers
6143 - Electronic Books
6151 + Audios
6152 - DVD's
6230 - Other Grant Expenditures .
8251 - Parking Lat Expenditures
§310 - Office/Library Supplies
8350 Postage
8521 - Equipment/Furniture
6541 ¢ Equlpmont Maint.
6552 « Software/Elsc. Sub./Malnt. fees
§570 - Vehicle Maintenance
6720 - Bldg. Maint. {in¢. janitorlai)
8742 - Utilities - Elactric
6741 - thilltias - Water/Waste
6750 - Telephone
6755 - Internat Service ]
6760 - Insurance - Building & Bonds
6914 - Public Info./Programming

' 6920 - Memberships

6930 - Traval/Meetings/Cont, Ed./Conf.
€950 - Fundraising Expenses

- 6960 - Ramp Dinner

6980 - Audit

Total Ex_pansa
Nat income

FPU.LT. UV, - SR mves, e

July through December 2020

TOTAL

Oct20 Nov20 Dec20 Jul-Dec20 Budget §Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 11,625.00 0.00 2325000 46500.00 -23,250,00 50.0%
0.00 23,425.00 000 46,850.00 9370000  -46,850.00 50.0%

23,707.00 0.00 000  47,414.00 9482800  -47.414.00 50.0%

15,083,00 0.0 000 30,2600 60,24800 - -30,122.00 50.0%

5,000.00 0,00 000  5,000.00
3806 10285 2662 202245 6,000.00 -3,077.55 371%
0.00 0.00 000 - 000 1250000 = -12,500.00 0.0%
000 6450  100.00 33400  2,200.00 1,865.10 15.22%
1112 10.80 8.81 8501  200.00 -114.99 42.51%
47230 47070 32645 236751  6.700.00 4,342.48 35.19%
11590  289.93 12030 98118 3.50000 . -2,518.82 28.03%
1900 20080  20.00 40080  650.00 -249.20 £1.66%
9150 68505  13.60 903.75  1,000.00- -98.25 90,38%
4451580 3687503 61578 150,725.60 328,026.00  -168,30040 .  48.69%
16,283.00 1579768 17,093.73  §8,956.93 20573500 -108,778.87 -  4B.1%
1,009.52 97947 105082 613528 1.756.00  -5620.72 48.1%
23810 22905 24788 143483  2,983.00 -1,548.17 48.1%
1,369.04 1,327.28 144454 820918 16,325.00 -8,026.62 50.83%
1,692.76 1,692.76 - 169278  10,356.56 20,095.00 973844 51.54%
64000 64000  B40.00 384000  8,064.00 4,224,00 47.62%
3877 3787 3972 354,50  3,000.00 -2,645.50 11.82%
© 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  700.00 700,00 0.0%
96566 1,170.36 113957 510346  9,800.00 -4,696.84 52.01%
26824 12555  158.85  1,089.65  2.200.00 411035 - 49.53%
17700 $,624.47 21877 166624  1,500.00 166.24  111.08%
.0.00 0.00 0.00 B0B.A7  2,500.00 -1,693.13 32.28%
40173 3000  227.81 834.85 1,500.00 665,15 55.66%
66.28 898 9998 - 32112 1,20000 -878.88 26.76%
60734 27775 64525 207370 12.200.00 -10,128.30 17.0%
117839 000 000 18440.18 '
697.41 25201 56083 207249 3,200.00 1,275 64.77%
42372 10175  107.25 . 78678 170000 91322 46.28%
8008 000  -60.00 21481 1,500.00 41,2859 14.32%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 20000 -200.00 0.0%
22885  0.00 000 106029  3,000.00 -1,830.71 35.34%
" 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  300.00 -300.00 0.0%
3056  0.00 14897 51534  1,000.00 . 4B4GE  5153%
1,24309 1,08698 149710 653877 2,50000  -16,961.23 27.83%
8447 TN 8879 42091 120000 T70.09 35.83%
18610 17835 31263 110452  2.400.00 129548 46.02%
10500 108,00 0.00 52500  189.00 33600  277.78%
0.00 000 72800 72800 73000 -2.00 99.71%
0.00 0.00 0.00 681 800,00 -793.19 0.85%
000 - 0.00 0.00 000  250.00 -250.00 0.0%
231.73  19.89 0.00 251.62  3,000.00 -2,748.38 8.39%
000  0.00 000 © 000 5000 5000 . 00%
0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00  4,800.00 -4,800.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.0%
‘27.611.83°'25,714,85 28.093.13 173,046,650 35017800  -176,231.41 49.67%
“76,904.05 11,180,14 -27,477.35  -14,220.99 _-22,152.00 7,831.01 54.2%

26



27

Tennerton Public Service District
Monthly Meeting
January 13, 2021

The regular monthly meeting of the Tennerton Public Service District was held at the District office at
188 Fayette Street, Buckhannon West Virginia on January 13, 2021

in attendance were Joe Tenney, Elmer Tenney, John Barnes, Terry Gould, and Vickie Dean

The meeting was called to order promptly at 2:00 pm by Joe Tenney chairman. The minutes of the
previous meeting held on were read, there being no corrections or additions, motion to approve was
made by Joe Tenney , seconded by john Barnes .

Election of officers was held. Motian was made by Elmer Tenney for Joe Tenney to remain as Chairman.
John Barnes seconded the motion. Joe Tenney made motion for John Barnes to remain as
secretary/treasurer. Elmer Tenney seconded the motion. John Barnes made the motion for Terry Gould
/ UBS, inc. to remain as manager. Joe Tenney seconded the motion,

Terry Gould presented the monthly financial reports and the bills to be paid. A motion to pay the
invoices was made by John Barnes and seconded by loe Tenney,

The board reviewed and approved the previous month’s credit memos.

Terry Gould reported on the following:
o Hinchman tap completed january 11" at Deer Park
s Wendlings is expanding back toward the river. TPSD will not give ROW to build over the sewer
lines. They have already covered up one of our sewer lines.
" Financials for June 2020 Year End have been sent to Dobbins CPA in Fairmont.
* Application for rate increase will be sent in this week. 13.2 % needed but we will round up to
15%.

Joe Tenney asked about the agreement that had to be signed with the city before the loan application
for the project could be completed. Terry has given all that information to Thrasher to look over and
give to their lawyer if needed.



There being no other business to discuss, motion was made by Joe Tenney to adjourn and seconded by
lohn Barnes.

pproved

28




29

Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites
Enforcement Board
January 14, 2021

Members present:  Greg Hatris, Chris Cook, and Brian Shreves
Members absent:  Rick Harlow and Chris Garrett

Others present: Joe McCourt via telephone

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Greg Harris.

The November 19, 2020 meeting minutes were reviewed. On Motion by Brian Shreves, seconded by Chris
Cook, the meeting minutes were approved as presented,

The Enforcement Board reviewed the following cases:
061120-02 (Rhodes) The Board reviewed photographs of the property. On motion by Brian Shreves, seconded
by Chris Cook, the Board moved to close the case as the property has been brought into compliance.

The Enforcement Board reviewed the following new cases:
The Board reviewed one complaint and opened the new case. Brian Shreves will touch base with Washington
Volunteer Fire Department with regards to the road obstruction.

Public Comment:
Joe McCourt provided additional information pertaining to the one complaint.

Other Business:

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, February 11, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. in the Upshur County Commission
Administrative Annex, 91 West Main Street, Suite 101, Buckhannon, WV.

By consensus of the Board, the meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

Approved by:

Tty Byt~ 2/ f252/
ate

Chifis Garrett, Board MemBer 7 D

Rick Harlow, Board Member : Date

Kenneth {Brian” Shreves, Board Member Date
WG L |
[ 02 ~1-2]

Chris Cook, Board Member Date




30

Upshur County Fire Board Meeting
January 16, 2021

Members Present: Joe Gower, Larry Alkire, Kristie Tenney, Clifton Shaw, and Tom O’Neill (via telephone)
Members Absent; Rick Harlow
Others Present Art Wilson and Toni Newma;n—Flre Fee Clerk

The meeting was called to order by Chamnan Joe Gower at 6:30 pm AAll motions passed unanimously unless otherwise
stated.

The meeting minutes from December 15, 2020, were approved on motion by Larry Alkire and second by Clifion Shaw.

The Fire Fee Clerk reported the 2020 fees are at 82 percent collected. Reminders are still being mailed. Financial Reports
were sent to last week’s County Commission mcetmg We received a legal opinion from Brian Hinkle indicating that
because Joe Gower accepted a position in the middle of a term, he could still serve two full terms on the Board. We will
still need to be looking for a replacement for Clifton Shaw’s position which expires on June 30, 2021. Sheriff Virgil
Miller has agreed to the MOU providing the incentive for the tax deputies who process Fire Fee payments and signed
accordingly.

The checking account balance as of 12/31/2020 was $170,338.11. The disbursement from the Chief Tax Deputy was
$2,555.12 for December.

The following invoices were reviewed and approved upon motion by Clifton Shaw and second by Larry Alkire:
*Software Systems---monthly maintenance---Invoice # 34557---$228.00
*Quill.com---Office Supplies (ink, Stapler, etc.) ---$211.98
*Upshur County Commission-—reimbursement---Postage---October -December---$67.75

There were no corrective or exoneration tickets this month, Three Exonerations were approved by the Board.

Under other matters to consider, discussion of the next disbursement of the Fire Fee funds ensued. A motion was made to
distribute funds in February, however, as this item was not on the agenda, it will be tabled and placed the February agenda
for consideration.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. The next meeting of the Board will be February 16
2021.

=N ey 0 L OO

Josepti fGaogver, Chairman, Upshur County Fire Board "' Board Member zg




	UCC AGENDA  packet 2.25.2021.pdf
	2021.02.25 Agenda packet.pdf
	UCC AGENDA  packet 2.25.2021.pdf
	copier@commission.state.wv.us_20210224_112535.pdf




